

# Camberwell Community Council

Saturday 30 January 2016

1.00 pm

Institute of Psychiatry, 16 De Crespigny Park, London SE5 8AF

Theme: Walking and Cycling in Camberwell

## Membership

Councillor Kieron Williams (Chair)  
Councillor Octavia Lamb (Vice-Chair)  
Councillor Radha Burgess  
Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle MBE  
Councillor Tom Flynn  
Councillor Peter John OBE  
Councillor Sarah King  
Councillor Mark Williams  
Councillor Ian Wingfield

---

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

**Eleanor Kelly**

Chief Executive

Date: Friday 22 January 2016



## Order of Business

Item No.	Title	Time
1.	INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME	
2.	APOLOGIES	
3.	ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT	

The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any items of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.

Item No.	Title	Time
4.	<b>DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS</b>	
	Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item of business to be considered at this meeting.	
5.	<b>MINUTES</b> (Pages 1 - 5)	
	To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 18 November 2015.	
6.	<b>DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)</b> (Pages 6 - 8)	1.05pm
	Members to consider the information contained in the report.	
7.	<b>NEW SOUTHWARK PLAN</b>	1.20pm
	Consultation on the second draft of the New Southwark Plan (NSP), presented by Tom Buttrick, Planning Policy.	
8.	<b>WALKING AND CYCLING IN CAMBERWELL</b>	1.40pm
	Camberwell Junction and Pocket Spaces – Pip Howson, Transport Policy	
9.	<b>SECURE CYCLE PARKING (BIKE HANGARS)</b> (Pages 9 - 23)	1.50pm
	Report presented by Chris Durban, Cycle Programme Manager	
	Members to comment on the recommendations contained in the report.	
10.	<b>DISCUSSION ON THE THEME</b>	2.00pm
	Break out / workshop session	
11.	<b>COMMUNITY SAFETY UPDATE</b>	2.30pm
	Local Police Team	
12.	<b>COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS</b>	2.40pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Free Women's Bike Maintenance Project</li> <li>- Community Action Network</li> </ul>	

Item No.	Title	Time
13.	<b>PUBLIC QUESTION TIME</b>	2.50pm
	<p>There is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.</p> <p>Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties. Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.</p>	
14.	<b>LOCAL TRAFFIC AND PARKING AMENDMENTS</b>	3.00pm
	<p><b>Note:</b> This is an executive function.</p> <p>Councillors to consider the recommendations contained in the report.</p>	
	<p><b>14.1. LOCAL TRAFFIC AND PARKING AMENDMENTS</b> (Pages 24 - 29)</p>	
	<p><b>14.2. LOCAL TRAFFIC AND PARKING AMENDMENTS: INTRODUCTION OF PARKING MEASURES IN SOUTHWARK'S LEISURE CENTRE CAR PARKS</b> (Pages 30 - 35)</p>	
15.	<b>COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY</b>	3.10pm
	<p>Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community council.</p> <p>Any question to be submitted from a community council to council assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the community council's minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be referred to the constitutional team.</p> <p>The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly in March 2016.</p>	

Date: Friday 22 January 2016